RESCINDED BY BUILDINGS
BULLETIN 2023-014

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

p oy
C[ Bop st EXECUTIVE OFFICES
0[ 120 WALL STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10005

. FRUCHTMAN, P.E. i
: MW or ;':;v-l:ﬂ}; AN, P.E. Commissioner

May 25, 1979

Dave Birnbaum, Esq.
P.O. Box 156

149-40 14th Avenue
Whitestone, N.Y. 11357

Re: 12-55 Clintonville Street
Whitestone, N. Y. 11357
Block #4530 Lot#15
Section #23

Dear Mr. Birnbaum:

Your letter of May 10, 1979 adaressed to
Commisgioner Irwin Fruchtman, P.E. has been referred
to me.

This is to advise you that for all plans and
uses approved prior to January 1, 1938, tlie Department
of Buildings did not and does not require a Certificate
of Occupancy.

Very truly yours,
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Cornelius F. Dennis, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner-Operations

CFD:KT:rmr
cc: Commissioner I. Fruchtman
Deputy Comm. I.E. Minkin
Deputy Comm. B.F. Parascandola
Borough Superintendents
Mr. Ken Thomas, Correspondence Assistant
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